
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   November 19, 2024      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Carol Goering, Finance Director 
 
THROUGH:   Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: 2024 Tax Roll Resolution 
 
SPONSOR(S): N/A 
 
PURPOSE 
 
Each year, once Council has adopted a Tax Rate, the Bexar County Tax Assessor 
furnishes a summary of the Tax Roll. Section 26.09e of the State Property Tax Code 
requires the Tax Roll be approved by the taxing unit's governing body. Attached is the 
Resolution and Tax Roll Statement for such approval. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Ad Valorem taxes provide revenue for the General Fund to provide services such as 
police and fire protection, emergency medical services, construction, operation, 
maintenance and repair of the City’s infrastructure including streets, sidewalks, curbs, 
drains, right-of-way, traffic control systems and signage, zoning, planning and subdivision 
administration, building inspections, code compliance, recreational activities, library 
services and government administration. 
 
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 
 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Adopt the Resolution approving the 2024 Tax Year Certified Tax Roll as furnished by the 
Bexar County Tax Assessor Collector. 
     
 
APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________          
                         
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
______________________________________________________________________ 



 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
                
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 
 
 


